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From: NSHCS, Assessment <nshcs.ssessment @hee.rhs.uk> Sent: Tue 14/07/2020 09:23
To: Charig Alson - Head of Vascular Assessment Unit
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Subject: EPA Pro IACC Assessor Login Details and Guidance.

" Message | ™3 EPAPro_Assessor_Guidance.pdf (638 KB)
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Dear Alison Charig,

In this email and in the attached guidance, we provide you with details about how to access and use EPA Pro, the system you will use in order to:

Download each trainee’s IACC Critical Reflection
Provide your Pass / Fail judgement on each trainee’s work
Provide your feedback on each trainee’s work

Upload trainee scripts you have annotated.

Your personal username for EPA Pro is:

Alison.Charig@porthosp.nhs.uk

In order to access EPA Pro you willfirst need to set up a personal password for the service. To o this:

1. Goto https://hee.epapro.co.uk/password/request
2. Insert your username, which is your email address identified above
3. You will then receive an email from EPA Pro containing a link to a page where you set up your personal password.

We are using EPA Pro, the Schoo's apprenticeship end-point assessment service, in order to be able to provide you with scripts anonymously. When you are accessing and handling candidate scripts
please pay attention to the candidate’s IACC number, which the candidate will have inserted on the coversheet of their document.

‘When you have read and made your judgement on the candidate’s script you will then need to find that candidate by their candidate number in EPA Pro o that you are providing your judgements and
your feedback in EPA Pro against the correct candidate numbers.

‘The feedback that you are asked to supply on each submission, and which will be provided to the trainee, is to be submitted in EPA Pro. As you will see in the attached guidance document, there is a
single box, entitled ‘EPA feedback’ into which you should enter your feedback for the trainee.

If you have any queries about how to use EPA Pro to access trainees’ work and to supply your judgements and feedback please contact the NSHCS Servicedesk at nshes.digital@hee.nhs.uk
Good luck and best wishes,
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